

Natalie Boston

Palm Bay, FL 32909

natalieboston9_ec2@indeedemail.com

+1 321 272 6247

Dedicated LPN with a broad range of Healthcare Experience. Flexible, quick learner who adapts easily to situations and enjoys a challenge. Strongly motivated and knowledgeable with a brilliant academic record. Dedicated to provide exceptional patient care, compassion, and professionalism to manage patients medical and emotional care.

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse) Charge Nurse

Grand Staffing Agency - Palm Bay, FL

July 2021 to Present

Supervising and Delegating task to Care teams throughout Facility.

Monitoring vital signs and health conditions, administering treatments and medications, providing emotional support, helping with personal hygiene, dressing wounds, preparing patients for surgery, and outpatient care, collecting samples for lab test. Proficiency using Point click care as well as Yardie Patient Care Applications.

Clinical Reviewer Manager

EviCore Healthcare (Remote) - Melbourne, FL

October 2019 to September 2021

- Processing preauthorization requests received by telephone, fax or via web.
- Performing review activities for procedures that require preauthorization.
- Issuing approvals for studies that meet the specified guidelines.
- Forwarding studies that do not meet the guidelines to the Medical Director.
- Consistently providing optimum customer service..
- Documenting appropriate clinical information into the preauthorization system.
- Maintaining productivity, quality, telephonic and other service standards.
- Participating in on-going training programs to ensure quality performance and compliance with guidelines.

LPN Charge Nurse/Supervisor

Victoria landings Assisted Living - Melbourne, FL

October 2018 to October 2019

Managed and delegated task for the entire Nursing Staff within the assisted living and memory care headquarters. Providing daily assessments of residents for change in health conditions. Administering treatments and medications according MAR. Providing emotional support to residents and family members. Assisting with personal hygiene and Adl's. Collecting samples for lab procedures. Prepping Residents for surgery and outpatient care.

Licensed Practical Nurse/Charge Nurse

Wavecrest Management - Melbourne, FL

June 2018 to July 2019

Monitoring vital signs and health conditions, administering treatments and medications, providing emotional support, helping with personal hygiene, dressing wounds, preparing patients for surgery, and outpatient care, collecting samples for lab test.

Medical Assistant

Pediatrics In Brevard - Melbourne, FL

October 2015 to March 2017

Ensured to take patient's histories, vital signs, and document in EHR.
Prepared exam and treatment rooms with necessary instruments and supplies.
Administered Pediatric immunizations and other injections.
Administered medications to pediatric patients.

Medical Assistant

Omni Healthcare -Pediatrics - Melbourne, FL

February 2014 to July 2014

Ensured to take vital signs, and document in patient chart.
Prepared exam and treatment rooms with necessary instruments and supplies.
Administered immunizations and other injections.
Administered phone in patient prescriptions and document accordingly.

Phlebotomist/Medical Assistant

Medical Temporaries - Virginia Beach, VA

December 2009 to November 2013

Performed a variety of routine blood drawing procedures to include venipuncture.
Prepared, processed, and stored patient specimens and samples according to departmental procedures using standard techniques and equipment.
Transported specimens to the laboratory for testing.
Obtained intake information, including personal data, and medical history.
Utilized standard procedures for the maintenance of positive patient identification.
Conferred with patient to obtain information for laboratory records.
Verified patient information.

Education

Diploma in Practical Nursing

Harris Casel Institute - Melbourne, FL

August 2016 to July 2017

Associates Degree in Medical Assisting Applied Science

Medical Careers Institute - Virginia Beach, VA

April 2007

Skills

- Pediatrics
- Phlebotomy
- LPN
- LVN
- Staff Nurse
- Acute Care
- Managed Care
- Customer Service
- Microsoft Office
- Nursing Home
- Home Health
- Med Surg
- Home Care
- EMR Systems
- Medication Administration
- Laboratory Procedures
- Experience Administering Injections
- Critical Care Experience
- Medical Records
- Venipuncture
- Triage
- Laboratory Experience
- Medical Imaging
- Supervising Experience
- Medical Office Experience
- Nurse Management
- Microsoft Excel
- Case management
- CPT coding
- Microsoft Word
- Data collection
- Remote access software
- Leadership
- Presentation skills
- Nursing
- Utilization review
- Patient Care
- Hospice Care

- Memory Care
- Hospital Experience
- Vital Signs
- Medical Terminology
- Epic
- Help Desk
- ICD-10

Certifications and Licenses

Licensed Practical Nurse

December 2017 to Present

CPR/BLS

March 2022 to April 2024

LVN

Assessments

Patient-Focused Care — Highly Proficient

July 2019

Addressing concerns and using sensitivity when responding to needs and feelings of patients

Full results: [Highly Proficient](#)

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.